
Name of Agency HIDTA Initiative

Address 

From: 5/1/06

To: 5/31/06

Contact Person Phone # 504.888.7600

Employee Name

Is this employee eligible 
for OT from parent 

agency?
OT Hrs. this 

period

Overtime 
amount this 

period Officer or Admin?
OCEDTF 

case?
Cumulative overtime 

amount to date

John Elephane Y 24.00         720.00          O N 7,854.45$            
J.W Smith Y 22.00         660.00          O N 7,006.75$            
John Sebastian Y 14.50         384.25          O N 9,987.20$            
Phil Walters Y 32.00         960.00          O N 6,750.50$            
Rosanna Sitka Y 16.00         480.00          O N 9,500.80$            
Marcus Heard Y 8.00           240.00          A N 11,245.02$          
Hector Ramirez Y 24.00         672.00          O N 4,300.65$            

-$                     
-$                     

TOTALS

Title Date

Title Date

Name of Authorized Representative of Requesting Agency

Name of HIDTA Initiative Supervisor

Request for Reimbursement of HIDTA Overtime Expenses

Case No. 45-99206
Case No. 45-99206
Case No. 45-99206

Case No. 45-99206

Interlakes Methamphetamine 

Period of reimbursement claim 

Thunder Bay Police Dept

5421 West 15th Street

Thunder Bay, WI 54112

John Riker

I certify to the best of my knowledge that the  above is correct:  all outlays were for the purposes set forth in the grant agreement or any other agreement; 
that they were made in accordance with the grant or other agreement conditions

Case No. 45-99206
Case No. 45-99206

Brief description of overtime work 
(case number, etc.)

Case No. 45-99206




